UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Casedyg£:20 180083735 No. C08677560 Date: 04/12/2019

Winer, Jonathan </O=SBUSTATE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JONATHAN WINER49E>

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 11:11 AM

To: Fotheringham, Maria N <FotheringhamMN(@state.gov>

Ce: Miller, Nina A <MillerNA(@state.gov>; Jones, Paul W <JonesPW2@state.gov>
Subject: RE: Three Orbis Reports, Also Orbis' Chris Steele is in DC Thursday Nov 20 and Friday

Nov 21 - Please advise if you would like to meet him and if so when

Great, | will again confirm with Chris, no further changes should be expected.

From: Fotheringham, Maria N

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 10:33 AM
To: Winer, Jonathan

Cc: Miller, Nina A; Jones, Paul W

Subject: RE: Three Orbis Reports, Also Orbis' Chris Steele is in DC Thursday Nov 20 and Friday Nov 21 - Please advise if
you would like to meet him and if so when

This can work for Paul’s calendar.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Winer, Jonathan

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 10:05 AM

To: Jones, Paul W; Fotheringham, Maria N

Cc: Miller, Nina A

Subject: RE: Three Orbis Reports, Also Orbis' Chris Steele is in DC Thursday Nov 20 and Friday Nov 21 - Please advise if
you would like to meet him and if so when

He is now asking for 2:30pm instead — does that still work? Apologies.

From: Jones, Paul W

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 9:53 AM

To: Winer, Jonathan

Cc: Miller, Nina A; Fotheringham, Maria N

Subject: RE: Three Orbis Reports, Also Orbis' Chris Steele is in DC Thursday Nov 20 and Friday Nov 21 - Please advise if
you would like to meet him and if so when

Perfect — tx very much Jonathan. +Maria

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Winer, Jonathan

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 9:47 AM

To: Jones, Paul W; Nuland, Victoria J

Cc: Miller, Nina A

Subject: RE: Three Orbis Reports, Also Orbis' Chris Steele is in DC Thursday Nov 20 and Friday Nov 21 - Please advise if
you would like to meet him and if so when
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Paul, if you are still free, does 3pm work to meet with Chris Steele? | would pick him up downstairs, get him to your
office, and sit in

best

Jonathan M Winer

US Department of State HST 6250

Washington DC 20520 B6
(202)647-9548 (office phone)

[:j:j (cell phone)
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